


( 

( 

DISTRICT 4 - continued -

\!;/" - 757A 

o~- 15a 

~.A ~ 759 

~.!1 - 760 

cj -161 

I} /1 - 762 

GORE HOUSE - Before 1898 - Railroad Avenue. The second 
house on this lot is immediately south of Site No. BA 
757, frame, with rubber roofing, shingles used as wall 
covering; Victorian in style; gable roofed; on stone 
foundation; poor condition. Owner: Blake T. Gore. 

TIMOTHY FROCK HOUSE Before 1915 
Avenue. Shown as T.S. Goodwin's in 

83 Railroad 
1915 atlas. 

imbricated T-shaped vernacular style frame house; 
shingles in gables; wood shingles (painted 
walls. Gable roof. At time of 1972 survey, 
Timothy D. Frock. Owner: James R. Baldwin. 

blue) on 
owner was 

FRITZ HOUSE - Before 1915 - 313 Railroad Avenue. Shown 
in 1915 atlas as W. Turner's. Frame house in vernacular 
style, covered with green composition shingles; gable 
roof; brick foundation. Owner: George W. Fritz. 

DR. CHARLES LEAS HOMESTEAD Before 1898 Rai !road 
Avenue. Shown in 1898 atlas as part of the estate of 
Dr. Charles Leas, founder of Glyndon. It was Joseph 
Omeara's [sic] in 1915 atlas. O'Meara was a 
stone-cutter, the grandfather of present owner. Large, 
rambling, sixteen-room frame house. Covered with white 
clapboard. Victorian in style, with tin gable roof; 
stone foundation. Also frame and clapboard Victorian 
stable with louvered cupola. Owner: James E. O'Meara. 

SEILER HOUSE Before 1915 Bond Avenue. Shown as 
Paul S. Levy's in 1915 atlas. Frame and clapboarded 
house in a plain Queen Anne style with gable roof, stone 
foundation. Owner: Richard W. Seiler. 

FREESE HOUSE - 1895 - South side of Bond Avenue, just 
east of tracks. Replacement of a house shown in 1877 
atlas as George M. Gill's. Present house was built by 
Charles T. Cockey. Shown as R.C. Loock's in 1915 
issue. Large, 2-~ story frame house in Victorian style 
various cross-gables in Downing-Vaux tradition, covered 
with shingles, with gable roof and stone foundation. 
Owner: Davis B. Freese. 

HOOVER HOUSE - Before 1915 - South of Bond Avenue via 
gravel road; east side of tracks. Shown in 1915 atlas 
as C.T. Cockey's. Frame and clapboarded house in 
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